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MEMORANDUM FOR: Karl V. Seyfrit, Chief AEOD/T415
Reactor Operations Analysis Branch
Office for Anaiysis and Evaluation
of Operational Data

FROM: dayne D. Lanning, .ead Engineer
Reactor Systems ¢
Reactor Operations Analysis Branch

SUBJECT: TR NO. AEOD/T415
DESTRUCTION OF CHARGING PUMP
Forwarded herewith is the subject technical review report for your consideration.

dy copy of this memorandusm to PTB, this event is suggested as a future
article in Power Reactor Events.

You will note that there remains a question of whether or not the letdown
flow was isolated during the event. Renresentatives of the licensee have
attempted to resolve this question for about three weeks. Linited manpower
has prevented the licensee from supplying this and other information in a
timely manner to meet the schedule for completion of this technical report.
If additional pertinent information is provided, the report will be revised.

In addition, note that there is an AEOD activity identified to follow-up on
the activities associated with the generic issue involving system interactions
with regard to loss of the safety injection system due to a failure in the
chemical and volume control system.

Original Signed by
Wayne D, Lanning

Wayne D. Lanning, Lead Engineer
Reactor Systems 2
Reactor Operations Analysis Branch

enclosure:
As stated

cc: F. Hebdon, PTB
D. Thatcher, NRR
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